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 9 Elm St. 1830 Greek Revival Dr. George W. Sanford, medical 
practice, three-term State 
Representative 

 

 13 Elm St. 1850  Also owned by Dr. Sanford  
 16 Elm St. 1849-

1855 
 Built by Dr. Sanford  

 17 Elm St. 1843  Was location of Baptist Church; 
burned in 1876 

 

 19, 21 Elm 
St. 

1850 Vernacular 1860s owned by Sanford Olcott, 
a harness maker. Rear building 
was workshop 

Picture 

 23 Elm St. 1840 Rare example of a 
Greek Revival 
commercial space 

Social hall known as Oddfellows 
Hall in 1850. Identified as 
Mitchelson Hall in 1869. Building 
accommodated Episcopal 
residents prior to their purchase 
of another location 

 

 24 Elm St. 1855 Greek Revival brick 
residence 

Morgan Bacon, wealthy farmer. 
Later owned by Thomas Lee and 
then the Barwick family. Emily 
Barwick(1867-1958) was a 
longtime teacher at the Grammer 
school. 

Picture 

 27 Elm St. ?    
 36 Elm St. 1911 Four Square One of the 20th century’s 

common house designs 
characterized by a square plan 
and boxy form. 

 

 39 Elm St. & 
36 Church 
St.EXT 
 
(Corner) 

1860 Carpenter Gothic Original ownership Ariel 
Mitchelson built for family & 
investment. One of a handful of 
these in the Village..Ketchin 
family homestead. 

Picture 

 48 Elm St. 
 
(Corner Elm 
and church) 

c.1820-
1840, 
altered 
c.1895 

Vernacular with 
Greek Revival and 
Viictorian 
alterations 

Mitchelson house. Influential 
family owned most of the land 
Tariffville down to the river. 
Family instrumental in developing 
process of shade tobacco. 
Original structure c1820’s 
expanded in 1890’s  

Pictures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


